

Michael Pantelides, Mayor 160 Duke of Gloucester Street Annapolis, MD 21401-2517 410-263-7997

Chartered 1708

September 22, 2015

To: Alderpersons, City Of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael Pantelides

Re: Public Safety Disability Retirement Board

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Adam G. Cohen to the Public Safety Disability Retirement Board. Mr. Cohen has been serving on the board since 2015. This appointment fills a vacancy on the board.

Mr. Adam G. Cohen 156 South Street Annapolis, MD 21401 410-268-4500 agcohen@cohenandgreen.com

A copy of his resume is attached.

Thank You.

Michael Pantelides

MJP

Reviewed by:	Public Safety Committee
Favorable	Unfavorable
Committee Cha	ir Date

# Adam G. Cohen

Cohen & Greene, P.A.
156 South Street
Annapolis, MD 21401
410-268-4500
agcohen@cohenandgreene.com

### **Work Experience**

1 4

- Cohen & Greene, P.A.; Associate at Personal Injury Law Firm Annapolis, Maryland (April 2009 – Present)
- Law Offices of Andrew B. Greenspan; In-House Counsel for Nationwide Insurance
   Annapolis/Linthicum, Maryland (September 2006 – April 2009)
- Judicial Law Clerk, The Honorable Nancy Davis-Loomis, Anne Arundel County Circuit Court Annapolis, Maryland (August 2005 – August 2006)

## **Legal Experience**

- Personal injury litigation with substantial experience trying cases before Judges and Juries at the State District and Circuit Court level.
- Reviewing medical documentation on a daily basis in the evaluation of personal injury claims from both the plaintiff and defense point of view.
- Negotiating personal injury settlements for both Plaintiffs and Defendants.
- Drafted opinions for Judge on matters that included administrative appeals, three-judge panels, post-conviction hearings, Judge Trials, and complex motions hearings.
- Argued before the Maryland Court of Special Appeals.

#### Education

- Juris Doctor Thomas M. Cooley Law School, Lansing, Michigan, May 2005
- Bachelor of Arts University of Maryland, College Park, May 2002

#### **Bar Admission**

Maryland State Bar – Admitted 2005